

NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: June 6, 2013

REGULATION TITLE:
Tuition Cost

REGULATION NO.:
3.0375

SUMMARY: This is the annual BOT approval of tuition and fees for the 2013-2014 academic year. The Board approved the amounts of the student activity, health, athletics, and transportation access fees at the Board's December 2012 meeting. As occurs annually, this regulation implements these fees as well as tuition and other fees after the end of the legislative session and in time for the fall 2013 term.

AUTHORITY: BOG Regulation 1.001, 7.001 and 7.003, General Appropriations Act, 2013.

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW. The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS: Rebecca J. Holt, Senior Administrative Assistant, 123 Tigert Hall, Post Office Box 113125, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida 32611, 352-392-1358 office, 352-392-4387 facsimile, regulations@ufl.edu.

NAME OF PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED REGULATION: Joseph Glover, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS ATTACHED TO THIS NOTICE.

REGULATIONS OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

3.0375 Tuition Cost.

(1) Tuition Cost shall be defined as tuition and fees assessed to students for enrollment in credit courses at the University of Florida. Tuition Cost consists of the following tuition and fees:

(a) Resident Tuition Cost, comprised of the following, shall be defined as the tuition and fees charged an enrolled student who qualifies as a Florida resident as defined in Rule 6A-10.044, F.A.C., as adopted by a Board of Governors Resolution dated April 21, 2005:

1. Resident Tuition;
2. Tuition Differential;
3. Student Financial Aid Fee;
4. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
5. Transportation Access Fee;
6. Health Fee;
7. Athletic Fee;
8. Activity and Service Fee; and
9. Technology Fee.

(b) Non-Resident Tuition Cost, comprised of the following, shall be defined as the tuition and fees charged an enrolled student who does not qualify as a Florida resident as defined in Rule 6A-10.044, F.A.C., as adopted by a Board of Governors Resolution dated April 21, 2005:

1. Resident Tuition;
2. Tuition Differential;

3. Non-Resident Fee;
4. Student Financial Aid Fee;
5. Non-Resident Student Financial Aid Fee;
6. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
7. Transportation Access Fee;
8. Health Fee;
9. Athletic Fee;
10. Activity and Service Fee; and
11. Technology Fee.

(2) Enrollment shall be defined as consisting of two components:

(a) Formal registration in one or more credit courses approved and scheduled by the University; and,

(b) Payment of Tuition Costs, or other appropriate arrangements for payment (deferment or third party billing) for the courses in which the student is registered as of the end of the drop/add period.

(3) A student is liable for Tuition Costs associated with all courses for which the student is registered at the end of the drop/add period. The Tuition Cost payment deadline is 3:30 p.m. Friday of the second week of class.

(4) ~~The following~~ Tuition Costs shall be levied and collected ~~effective the 2012-~~ ~~13~~ ~~academic year~~ for each student enrolled and will vary dependent upon the following categories:

(a) “Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted prior to the Fall 2005 term and enrolled in the Summer 2005 term or Spring 2005 term.

However, any such student shall no longer be a “Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(b) “Fall 2005 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2005 term, spring 2006, or summer 2006 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2005 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(c) “Fall 2006 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2006 term, spring 2007, or summer 2007 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2006 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(d) “Fall 2007 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2007 term, spring 2008, or summer 2008 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2007 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(e) “Fall 2008 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2008 term, spring 2009, or summer 2009 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2008 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(f) “Fall 2009 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2009 term, spring 2010, or summer 2010 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2009 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(g) “Fall 2010 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2010 term, spring 2011, or summer 2011 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2010 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(h) “Fall 2011 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2011 term, spring 2012, or summer 2012 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2011 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(i) “Fall 2012 Continuing Student” is defined as a degree-seeking student admitted for, and enrolled in, the fall 2012 term, spring 2013, or summer 2013 term. However, any such student shall no longer be a “Fall 2012 Continuing Student” upon receipt of a degree or upon the student’s admission or readmission to a degree program requiring a new application, whichever is sooner.

(j) “Fall ~~2012-2013~~ New Student” is defined as any student other than a “Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student”, a “Fall 2005 Continuing Student,” a “Fall 2006 Continuing Student”, “Fall 2007 Continuing Student”, “Fall 2008 Continuing Student”, “Fall 2009 Continuing

Student”, “Fall 2010 Continuing Student”, ~~or~~ a “Fall 2011 Continuing Student”, or “Fall 2012 Continuing Student” including any of the following:

1. any first-time-admitted degree-seeking student of the University of Florida registered for the Fall ~~2012~~2013, Spring ~~2013~~2014, or Summer ~~2013~~2014 term;
2. any non-degree seeking student;
3. any current or past University of Florida student who through a new application is admitted or readmitted to a degree program for the Fall ~~2012~~2013, Spring ~~2013~~2014, or Summer ~~2013~~2014 term; or
4. any University of Florida student who is readmitted after an absence of two or more consecutive terms, excluding military withdrawals.

(i) For the purposes of defining a “Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Student”, “Fall 2005 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2006 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2007 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2008 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2009 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2010 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2011 Continuing Student,” “Fall 2012 Continuing Student,” and a “Fall ~~2012~~2013 New Student,” a “term” shall mean: for the fall, the fall semester, for the spring, the spring semester, and for the summer, any of the summer sessions.

(5) The following Tuition Costs shall be levied and collected for the 2013-2014 academic year:

(a) Undergraduate Courses Charged per Student Credit Hour ~~2012~~2013-1314

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall-2005-Fall 2006 Continuing Students	Fall 2007-Fall 2011- Continuing Student ^{2s}	Fall 2012 <u>2013</u> New Students
Resident Tuition	\$105.07 <u>103.32</u>	\$105.07 <u>103.32</u>	\$105.07 <u>103.32</u>	\$105.07 <u>103.32</u>
Tuition Differential			\$44.17	\$44.17
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76
Student Financial Aid	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>
	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>	\$5.25 <u>5.16</u>

Technology				
Activity and Service	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>
Athletic	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90
Health	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>
Transportation Access	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$160.59 <u>\$164.60</u>	\$160.59 <u>\$164.60</u>	\$204.76 <u>\$208.77</u>	\$204.76 <u>\$208.77</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$675.05	\$707.21	\$707.21	\$707.21
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$33.75	\$35.36	\$35.36	\$35.36
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$869.39 <u>\$873.40</u>	\$903.16 <u>\$907.17</u>	\$947.33 <u>\$951.34</u>	\$947.33 <u>\$951.34</u>

(b)(k) Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph (i), an undergraduate resident student who is a Fall 2007 continuing student, Fall 2008 continuing student, Fall 2009 continuing student, Fall 2010 continuing student, Fall 2011 continuing student, [Fall 2012 continuing student](#), or a Fall ~~2012~~[2013](#) new student need not pay the Tuition Differential if the student is a beneficiary of a prepaid tuition contract pursuant to Section 1009.98(2)(b), Fla. Stat., which was in effect on July 1, 2007 and which remains in effect, or if the student otherwise meets the criteria set forth for exemption from payment of the tuition differential in Section 1009.24(16), Fla. Stat.

(c)(1) Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph (i), if an undergraduate student is a beneficiary of a prepaid tuition contract pursuant to Section 1009.98(2)(b), Fla. Stat., purchased prior to July 1, 2009, the undergraduate resident tuition paid on behalf of the student effective the Fall 2009 term, will increase above the preceding fiscal year's assessed amount based on the actuarial reserve determined by the Florida Prepaid by the maximum percent allowed. The effect of the actuarial reserve percent change would result in an undergraduate resident tuition for such

a student at 5.5% of \$~~102.28~~109.14; at 6.0% of \$~~102.83~~109.72; at 6.5% of \$~~103.37~~110.29 or at 7.0% of \$~~103.91~~110.86 per credit hour.

(d) Graduate Courses Charged per Student Credit Hour ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011 <u>2012</u> Continuing Students	Fall 2012-2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$391.08	\$428.33	\$448.73	\$448.73
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76
Student Financial Aid	\$19.55	\$21.41	\$22.43	\$22.43
Technology	\$6. 5645	\$6. 5645	\$6. 5645	\$6. 5645
Activity and Service	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>
Athletic	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90
Health	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>
Transportation Access	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$464.03 <u>\$466.22</u>	\$503.14 <u>\$505.33</u>	\$524.56 <u>\$526.75</u>	\$524.56 <u>\$526.75</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$712.29	\$690.21	\$690.21	\$690.21
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$35.61	\$34.51	\$34.51	\$34.51
Non-Resident Tuition and	\$1,211.93 <u>\$1,214.12</u>	\$1,227.86 <u>\$1,230.05</u>	\$1,249.28 <u>\$1,251.47</u>	\$1,249.28 <u>\$1,251.47</u>

Fees per
Credit Hour

(e#) College of Law (~~all law~~JD and Law LL.M degrees) Charged per Student Credit

Hour ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011-2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012-2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$532.10 <u>\$550.72</u>	\$601.79 <u>\$622.85</u>	\$630.41 <u>\$652.47</u>	\$630.41 <u>\$652.47</u>
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76
Student Financial Aid	\$26.60 <u>\$27.53</u>	\$30.08 <u>\$31.14</u>	\$31.52 <u>\$32.62</u>	\$31.52 <u>\$32.62</u>
Technology	\$5. 25 <u>16</u>	\$5. 25 <u>16</u>	\$5. 25 <u>16</u>	\$5. 25 <u>16</u>
Activity and Service	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>
Athletic	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90
Health	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>
Transportation Access	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$610.81 <u>\$632.53</u>	\$683.98 <u>\$708.27</u>	\$714.04 <u>\$739.37</u>	\$714.04 <u>\$739.37</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$644.76	\$614.76	\$614.76	\$614.76
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$32.23	\$30.73	\$30.73	\$30.73

Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	<u>\$1,287.80</u>	<u>\$1,329.47</u>	<u>\$1,359.53</u>	<u>\$1,359.53</u>
	<u>\$1,309.52</u>	<u>\$1,353.76</u>	<u>\$1,384.86</u>	<u>\$1,384.86</u>

(f) College of Law (Tax LL.M. degrees) Charged per Student Credit Hour 2013-14

	<u>Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students</u>	<u>Fall 2005 Continuing Students</u>	<u>Fall 2006-Fall 2012 Continuing Students</u>	<u>Fall 2013 New Students</u>
<u>Resident Tuition</u>	<u>\$611.91</u>	<u>\$692.05</u>	<u>\$724.97</u>	<u>\$724.97</u>
<u>Capital Improvement Trust Fund</u>	<u>\$6.76</u>	<u>\$6.76</u>	<u>\$6.76</u>	<u>\$6.76</u>
<u>Student Financial Aid</u>	<u>\$27.53</u>	<u>\$31.14</u>	<u>\$32.62</u>	<u>\$32.62</u>
<u>Technology</u>	<u>\$5.25</u>	<u>\$5.25</u>	<u>\$5.25</u>	<u>\$5.25</u>
<u>Activity and Service</u>	<u>\$17.35</u>	<u>\$17.35</u>	<u>\$17.35</u>	<u>\$17.35</u>
<u>Athletic</u>	<u>\$1.90</u>	<u>\$1.90</u>	<u>\$1.90</u>	<u>\$1.90</u>
<u>Health</u>	<u>\$14.11</u>	<u>\$14.11</u>	<u>\$14.11</u>	<u>\$14.11</u>
<u>Transportation Access</u>	<u>\$8.91</u>	<u>\$8.91</u>	<u>\$8.91</u>	<u>\$8.91</u>
<u>Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour</u>	<u>\$693.72</u>	<u>\$777.47</u>	<u>\$811.87</u>	<u>\$811.87</u>
<u>Non-Resident Fee</u>	<u>\$644.76</u>	<u>\$614.76</u>	<u>\$614.76</u>	<u>\$614.76</u>
<u>Non-Resident Student Financial Aid</u>	<u>\$32.23</u>	<u>\$30.73</u>	<u>\$30.73</u>	<u>\$30.73</u>
<u>Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour</u>	<u>\$1,370.71</u>	<u>\$1,422.96</u>	<u>\$1,457.36</u>	<u>\$1,457.36</u>

(g) College of Pharmacy (PharmD) Degree Annual Charge ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011-2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012 2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$16,855.80	\$18,942.70	\$19,844.74	\$19,844.74
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$243.36	\$243.36	\$243.36	\$243.36
Student Financial Aid	\$842.78	\$947.12	\$992.22	\$992.22
Technology	\$157.50 4.80	\$157.50 54.80	\$157.50 4.80	\$157.50 4.80
Activity and Service	\$578.16 <u>\$624.60</u>	\$578.16 <u>\$624.60</u>	\$578.16 <u>\$624.60</u>	\$578.16 <u>\$624.60</u>
Athletic	\$68.40	\$68.40	\$68.40	\$68.40
Health	\$497.52 <u>\$507.96</u>	\$497.52 <u>\$507.96</u>	\$497.52 <u>\$507.96</u>	\$497.52 <u>\$507.96</u>
Transportation Access	\$302.76 <u>\$320.76</u>	\$302.76 <u>\$320.76</u>	\$302.76 <u>\$320.76</u>	\$302.76 <u>\$320.76</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$19,543.58 <u>\$19,621.16</u>	\$21,734.82 <u>\$21,812.40</u>	\$22,681.96 <u>\$22,759.54</u>	\$22,681.96 <u>\$22,759.54</u>
Non-Resident Fee Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$22,297.74 \$1,114.88	\$21,399.42 \$1,069.96	\$22,041.40 \$1,102.06	\$22,041.40 \$1,102.06
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$42,956.20 <u>\$43,033.78</u>	\$44,204.20 <u>\$44,281.78</u>	\$45,825.42 <u>\$45,903.00</u>	\$45,825.42 <u>\$45,903.00</u>

(h) College of Medicine (MD) Degree Annual Charge ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011-2012 Continuing	Fall 2012-2013 New Students
--	---	-------------------------------------	--	---

	Students			
Resident Tuition	\$29,025.70 <u>\$29,896.46</u>	\$31,790.00 <u>\$32,743.70</u>	\$31,790.00 <u>\$32,743.70</u>	\$31,790.00 <u>\$32,743.70</u>
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40
Student Financial Aid	\$1,451.28 <u>\$1,494.82</u>	\$1,589.50 <u>\$1,637.18</u>	\$1,589.50 <u>\$1,637.18</u>	\$1,589.50 <u>\$1,637.18</u>
Technology	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80
Activity and Service	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>
Athletic	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00
Health	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>
Transportation Access	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$32,509.78 <u>\$33,509.98</u>	\$35,412.30 <u>\$36,499.58</u>	\$35,412.30 <u>\$36,499.58</u>	\$35,412.30 <u>\$36,499.58</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$28,603.34	\$27,036.76	\$27,847.86	\$27,847.86
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$1,430.16	\$1,351.82	\$1,392.38	\$1,392.38
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$62,543.28 <u>\$63,543.28</u>	\$63,800.88 <u>\$64,888.16</u>	\$64,652.54 <u>\$65,739.82</u>	\$64,652.54 <u>\$65,739.82</u>

(ie) College of Veterinary Medicine (DVM) Degree Annual Charge ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011-2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012 <u>2013</u> New Students
Resident Tuition	\$21,445.30 <u>\$21,086.84</u>	\$24,100.48 <u>\$23,697.64</u>	\$25,248.16 <u>\$24,826.12</u>	\$25,248.16 <u>\$24,826.12</u>

Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40
Student Financial Aid	\$1,072.26 54.34	\$1,205.02 184.88	\$1,262.40 41.30	\$1,262.40 41.30
Technology	\$157.50 4.80	\$157.50 4.80	\$157.50 4.80	\$157.50 4.80
Activity and Service	\$642.40 \$694.00	\$642.40 \$694.00	\$642.40 \$694.00	\$642.40 \$694.00
Athletic	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00
Health	\$552.80 \$564.40	\$552.80 \$564.40	\$552.80 \$564.40	\$552.80 \$564.40
Transportation Access	\$336.40 \$356.40	\$336.40 \$356.40	\$336.40 \$356.40	\$336.40 \$356.40
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$24,173.98 \$24,636.26	\$26,915.32 \$27,424.20	\$28,100.22 28,629.26	\$28,100.22 \$28,629.26
Non-Resident Fee	\$20,882.16	\$19,394.56	\$19,976.40	\$19,976.40
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$1,044.10	\$969.72	\$998.80	\$998.80
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$46,100.24 \$46,562.52	\$47,279.60 \$47,788.48	\$49,075.42 \$49,604.46	\$49,075.42 \$49,604.46

(j) College of Dentistry (DMD) Degree Annual Charge ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011 2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012 2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$31,784.66 \$32,738.18	\$34,811.76 \$35,856.10	\$36,469.44 \$37,563.52	\$36,469.44 \$37,563.52
Capital	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40	\$270.40

Improvement
Trust Fund

Student Financial Aid	\$1,589.22 <u>\$1,636.90</u>	\$1,740.58 <u>\$1,792.80</u>	\$1,823.46 <u>\$1,878.16</u>	\$1,823.46 <u>\$1,878.16</u>
Technology	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80	\$157,504.80
Activity and Service	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>	\$642.40 <u>\$694.00</u>
Athletic	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00	\$76.00
Health	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>	\$552.80 <u>\$564.40</u>
Transportation Access	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>	\$336.40 <u>\$356.40</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$35,406.68 <u>\$36,493.78</u>	\$38,585.14 <u>\$39,767.60</u>	\$40,325.70 <u>\$41,560.38</u>	\$40,325.70 <u>\$41,560.38</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$25,847.50	\$24,485.22	\$25,219.78	\$25,219.78
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$1,292.36	\$1,224.26	\$1,260.98	\$1,260.98
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$62,546.54 <u>\$63,633.64</u>	\$64,294.62 <u>\$65,477.08</u>	\$66,806.46 <u>\$68,041.14</u>	\$66,806.46 <u>\$68,041.14</u>

(ks) College of Public Health and Health Professions (DPT) Degree Annual Charge

~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Fall 2005-Fall 2010-2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2011-2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$19,522.30	\$19,522.30
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$263.64	\$263.64

Student Financial Aid	\$976.10	\$976.10
Technology	\$ 157.50 <u>4.80</u>	\$ 157.50 <u>4.80</u>
Activity and Service	\$ 626.34 <u>676.64</u>	\$ 626.34 <u>676.64</u>
Athletic	\$74.10	\$74.10
Health	\$ 538.98 <u>550.28</u>	\$ 538.98 <u>550.28</u>
Transportation Access	\$ 327.98 <u>347.48</u>	\$ 327.98 <u>347.48</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$22,484.24 <u>\$22,568.04</u>	\$22,484.24 <u>\$22,568.04</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$8,800.00	\$8,800.00
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$440.00	\$440.00
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$31,724.24 <u>\$31,808.04</u>	\$31,724.24 <u>\$31,808.04</u>

(1) College of Public Health and Health Professions (MPH) Degree Annual Charge

~~2012-13~~2013-14

Fall 2006-Fall 2011 <u>2012</u> Continuing Students 48 Hour 2 Year Program	Fall 2012 <u>2013</u> New Students
	\$13,201.82

Resident Tuition	\$13,201.82	
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$162.24	\$162.24
Student Financial Aid	\$660.08	\$660.08
Technology	\$ 157.50 4.80	\$ 157.50 4.80
Activity and Service	\$385.44 <u>\$416.40</u>	\$385.44 <u>\$416.40</u>
Athletic	\$45.60	\$45.60
Health	\$331.68 <u>\$338.64</u>	\$331.68 <u>\$338.64</u>
Transportation Access	\$201.84 <u>\$213.84</u>	\$201.84 <u>\$213.84</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$15,143.50 <u>\$15,196.12</u>	\$15,143.50 <u>\$15,196.12</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$16,565.24	\$16,565.24
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$828.26	\$828.26
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$32,537.00 <u>\$32,589.62</u>	\$32,537.00 <u>\$32,589.62</u>

(m#) College of Public Health and Health Professions (MPH) 42 Hour Accelerated

Degree Annual Charge ~~2011-12~~2013-14

Fall 2007-Fall 2011-2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012-2013 New Students
--	---

Resident Tuition	\$11,551.56	\$11,551.56
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$141.96	\$141.96
Student Financial Aid	\$577.56	\$577.56
Technology	\$ 157.50 4.80	\$ 157.50 4.80
Activity and Service	\$ 337.26 364.34	\$ 364.34 337.26
Athletic	\$39.90	\$39.90
Health	\$ 290.22 296.30	\$ 296.30 290.22
Transportation Access	\$ 176.60 187.10	\$ 187.10 176.60
Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$ 13,269.86 13,316.22	\$ 13,316.22 13,269.86
Non-Resident Fee	\$14,494.56	\$14,494.56
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$724.72	\$724.72
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees Annual Charge	\$ 28,489.14 28,535.50	\$ 28,535.50 28,489.14

(n*) College of Medicine Physician's Assistant Program Courses Charge Per Credit

Hour ~~2012-13~~2013-14

Pre-Fall 2005
Continuing
Students

Fall 2005
Continuing
Students

Fall 2006-Fall
~~2011-2011~~
Continuing

Fall 2012
Continuing
Students and

	Students		Fall 2012 -2013 New Students	
Resident Tuition	\$408.85 <u>\$470.17</u>	\$447.80 <u>\$514.97</u>	\$469.12 <u>\$539.48</u>	\$513.80 <u>\$590.87</u>
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76
Student Financial Aid	\$20.44 <u>\$23.50</u>	\$22.39 <u>\$25.74</u>	\$23.45 <u>\$26.97</u>	\$25.69 <u>\$29.54</u>
Technology Activity and Service	\$6.56 <u>\$45</u>	\$6.56 <u>\$45</u>	\$6.56 <u>\$45</u>	\$6.56 <u>\$45</u>
Athletic	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>
Health	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90	\$1.90
Transportation Access	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>
	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$482.69 <u>\$549.26</u>	\$523.59 <u>\$596.30</u>	\$545.97 <u>\$622.04</u>	\$592.89 <u>\$676.00</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$819.13	\$793.74	\$793.74	\$793.74
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$40.95	\$39.68	\$39.68	\$39.68
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$1,342.77 <u>\$1,409.34</u>	\$1,357.01 <u>\$1,429.72</u>	\$1,379.39 <u>\$1,455.46</u>	\$1,426.31 <u>\$1,509.42</u>

(ow) College of Design, Construction, and Planning Graduate Courses

Charge Per Credit Hour ~~2012-13~~2013-14

	Pre-Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2005 Continuing Students	Fall 2006-Fall 2011 -2012 Continuing Students	Fall 2012 -2013 New Students
Resident Tuition	\$447.79 <u>\$470.17</u>	\$490.45 <u>\$514.97</u>	\$513.80 <u>\$539.49</u>	\$513.80 <u>\$539.49</u>
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76	\$6.76
Student Financial Aid	\$22.38 <u>\$23.50</u>	\$24.52 <u>\$25.74</u>	\$25.69 <u>\$26.97</u>	\$25.69 <u>\$26.97</u>

Technology Activity and Service	\$6.56 <u>45</u>	\$6.56 <u>45</u>	\$6.56 <u>45</u>	\$6.56 <u>45</u>
Athletic	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>	\$16.06 <u>\$17.35</u>
Health	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>	\$13.82 <u>\$14.11</u>
Transportation Access	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>	\$8.41 <u>\$8.91</u>
Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$523.57 <u>\$49.26</u>	\$568.37 <u>\$96.30</u>	\$592.89 <u>\$622.05</u>	\$592.89 <u>\$622.05</u>
Non-Resident Fee	\$712.29	\$690.21	\$690.21	\$690.21
Non-Resident Student Financial Aid	\$35.61	\$34.51	\$34.51	\$34.51
Non-Resident Tuition and Fees per Credit Hour	\$1,271.47 <u>1,297.16</u>	\$1,293.09 <u>1,321.02</u>	\$1,317.61 <u>1,346.77</u>	\$1,317.61 <u>1,346.77</u>

(p*) Pursuant to Section 1009.285, F.S., each student enrolled in the same undergraduate course more than twice, shall be assessed an additional ~~\$120.24~~122.00 per credit hour charge in addition to the Tuition Costs outlined above in section (4), for each such course.

(q*) An Excess Hour Surcharge shall be assessed to an undergraduate student for each credit hour in excess of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled. The University will follow the definitions of required credit hours and other provisions governing the surcharge as set forth in Board of Governors Reg. 7.003. The excess hour surcharge shall become effective for students who enter a state university for the first time and maintain continuous enrollment as follows:

1.(a) For the 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 academic years, an excess hour surcharge equal to 50 percent of the tuition rate as set forth in section (4) for each credit hour in excess of 120 percent;

~~2.(b)~~ For the 2011-2012 academic year, an excess hour surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate as set forth in section (4) for each credit hour in excess of 115 percent; and

~~3.(e)~~ For the 2012-2013 academic year and thereafter, an excess hour surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate as set forth in section (4) for each credit hour in excess of 110 percent.

~~(65)~~ Any person classified as an out-of-state resident who has been appointed as a graduate assistant for at least 0.25 FTE shall be charged resident Tuition Costs. Upon completion of the appointment, such person shall be charged resident Tuition Costs for the remainder of his or her graduate career in any semester in which he or she receives a waiver of all tuition fees or all tuition fees are paid from University funds. If the student loses the waiver or tuition remission under this provision for any semester, he or she shall be liable for Tuition Costs for that semester based on his or her out-of-state residency classification. Any graduate student classified as an out-of-state resident who is receiving a full fellowship may be charged resident Tuition Costs.

~~(76)~~ The Provost has the authority to designate programs in which Non-Resident Tuition Cost, or any portion thereof, are waived when such waiver is in support of the mission of the University and is consistent with policies specifically approved by the board of trustees.

~~(87)~~ For the ~~2012-2013~~2013-2014 academic year the President or the President's designee has the authority to waive \$2.00 per credit hour of the Capital Improvement Trust Fund fee for graduate students holding appointments as graduate assistants or graduate associates.

Authority: BOG Regulations 1.001, 7.001 and 7.003 General Appropriations Act, 2012 and Higher Education Conforming Bill (HB 5001).

History--New 9-10-02, Amended 9-19-03, 1-11-05, 7-19-05, 11-22-05, 9-8-06, 7-24-07, 1-9-08, 9-5-08 (BOT Approval), 10-3-08 (BOG Approval), 7-9-09 (BOG Approval), 9-11-09 (BOT Approval), 10-27-09 (BOG Approval), 10-8-10 (BOT Approval), 10-19-10 (BOG Approval), 7-5-11 (BOG Approval), 9-6-11 (BOT Approval). 6-8-2012 (BOT Approval), 8-3-2012 (BOG Approval).